

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

P. O. BOX 871
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

INSPECTION REPORT

July 3, 1952

Newton R. Roberts

Re: McCune No. 1
N.WNE Sec. 22-11N-13
San Miguel County

This well has reached a total depth of 2335' at 1:00 p. m.
today. Drilling is in a red shale showing traces of lime-
stone and is with OWC rock bits. Since the previous
inspection report, new 10 3/4" 45# casing has been cemented
at 234' with 175 sacks of Portland cement. Mixing time was
30 minutes and the maximum pump pressure was 100 p. s. i.

E. A. C.

EUGENE A. CHAVEZ,
Geological Scout - District 4

ir

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

TO: Mr. J. H. ...
FROM: Mr. J. H. ...

RE: ...
DATE: ...

The ...
...
...
...
...
...

Very truly yours,
J. H. ...

Enclosed ...
...

C
O
P
Y